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THE MARTIN COMPANY Jz%

Baltimore 3, Maryland

Mail No. W-722
April 18, 1960

Refer to: NMC-113
Director, Division of Licensing & Régulations
U. 5. Atomic Energy Commission

Wasghington 25, D. C,

Atin: Mr. Lyle Johnson, Chief
Licensing Branch

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our special Nuclear Material License

" SNM-53 as amended. We desire to further amend this license in order that

we can proceed to ship uranium-aluminum type fuel elements to the Universities
of California and Washington. For your information we have enclosed a
write-up describing our proposed shipping plan and have included drawings

of the proposed shipping container.

I certify that the statements made in this letter and referenced
enclosures are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief and are made in good faith.

Very truly yours,

THE MARTIN COMPANY

dicenging Officer
. Nuclear Division
JVL:WWW:cg
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PROCEDURE FOx SHIPPING URANIUM- ALJW&NUM FUEL bLU%ENTS
AMENDMENT TO MARTIN LICLNSE SNMwCﬁ

The shipment te the Universities of Coliformia and Washington
will consist of 24 each, il plat@ fuel assemblies Tach fuel
plate, whether in the assembly or scparate, wilil c@utaln

13.2 + 1.0 grams of U238 as Q\?M»% enriched wranivm metal in a
urapium-aluminuwz alley. Thorefoye, the il plate asssmblies
will each contain a maximum of 188 grumsg of U23E,

Each shipment will consist «f four L1 plate asseablios in the
proposed container. The nominal U238 in each shippiug container
is 581 grams. Based on the tolerance the maximen would be 524
grams. '

The shipping containers will be made from 535 galionr steel druws.
The four contained el clements will be packed in a wooden

box and located in the centar of ihe drum by wooden separators
as shown in the attached drawings. Each element mecasures 2,85

¢ 2.44 x 26 inches long. Bach elemont will be completely en=
closed by corrugated cardboard amd the four elements will be

. packed in a central bex which measures 6% x 7" 28" long allow-

ing for %" of imsulatiom the fuel pertions measure 5.4" x 6.25"
x 24", The rigid plywoocd supports will maintalae a 4" space

;-hetween the fuel elementc and the top and bottom of the shipping
. container. The space between th 1@ box and the side of the 5%

gallon drum is @" end E%" respectively as shown en the attached
drawings. - ,

With the space ithat the shipping coentainer maintoeins ﬁnuernallyq
and the quantity of fuel contained im the 4 elewmenmisz, multiple
containers can be placed against cach other in any arrangement
and will be subecritical evon under flooding cenditlens., Since
each delivery is limited to 24 elements amnd the delivery dates
are spaced by several months, the maximum number of containers
that can be shipped at any one time is sgix., Sikce the shipping
containers are constructed of steel they providh pood resistance
to fire and wreckage.




Pages 3 through 4 redacted for the following reasons:
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INTER-DEPARTMENT COMRMUNICATION
Lpril 18, 1860
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Cenclusions

. A3 ceen frow results in I above, the shipping containnrg
are safe wader flooded conditions.

‘ Fros results of interaction. calculationz (IX above)}
and Appendix § in Ref. I, the shippimg comtalners are still cafe.
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